
Engineering Faculty Document No. 102-26 
November 26, 2025 

 

   

 

 
TO: The Faculty of the College of Engineering 
 
FROM: The Faculty of the School of Mechanical Engineering 
 
RE: MSPE 29701 Computer Modeling for Motorsports Title and Course Description Change  
 
The Faculty of the School of Mechanical Engineering has approved the following change.  This action is now 

submitted to the Engineering Faculty with a recommendation for approval. 

From: 

Title: 

Computer Modeling for Motorsports 

 

To: 

Title: 

Intro to Computer Aided Design for Motorsports 

 

From: 

Course Description: An introductory course detailing methods for designing and modeling motorsports 

components using Computer Aided Design (CAD) software. Credits 2.0 

 

To: 

Course Description: An introductory course detailing methods for the designing and modeling of motorsports 

components using SolidWorks CAD software. The ability to visualize and conceptualize a real part in the physical 

world and produce graphical representations of it in 2D and 3D is a primary objective. Skills developed in the 

course enable students to prove their competence by taking the SolidWorks Associate (CSWA) certificate exam 

as part of the class. Credits 2.0 

 

Reason:  The change of the title and the course description provides future students with a better understanding 

of course content and the knowledge they will gain through the course. 

 

      
_______________________________________________ 

Christopher E Finch, Professor of Practice and Site Director Motorsports Engineering     

School of Mechanical Engineering 

 

Curriculog Link: https://purdue.curriculog.com/proposal:35111/form  
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